526(S)

March 2022
CONTRACT & ACCOUNTS
Time Allowed: 2 Hours Full Marks: 35 /
Answer the following questions from Group A, B & C as directed.
GROUP-A
1. Choose the correct answer from the given altematives (any five): Ix5 <

,ﬂﬁﬂfom of AE is-
a) Assistant Engincer b) Assistance Engineer c) Aerospace Engineer d) Aeronautical Engineer

>
A1) Item Rate contract is also known as unit-rate contract.-
a) True b)false c) Partially True d) Partially False

- i) Notice Inviting Tender published through press publication are called-
a) opentender b)single tender c) limited tender d)selected tender

Jﬁ/Eamcst money is generally considered-
a) 25% b)5% c)10% d)15% : -

_j)/Watcr charge is generally considered.-
a) 1% b) 10% c) 25% d) 50%

) Bill before payment is termed as-
a) voucher b) cash ¢) draft d) loan

/fli) The term HIG stands for-
a) high incentive group b) heavy income generation  c) high income group  d) higher income
group
;i) Volume of one bag cement is equal to-
a) 0.0347cum b)0.0675 cum c¢) 0.0968cum d) 0.0327cum
2. Fill in the blanks (any five): x5 o
.,%f Item rate contract is also termed as
ii) Full form of P.H.E is
iii} Full form of EI.C is
_}v)/}}:mcst money deposit for any civil work is generally
\,v)/ N.LT published through press publication are called

i) The attendance of labors employed in daily work recorded in form.

vﬁﬁull form of N.L.T is
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Ix§ =5
3. Answer the following questions in one or two sentences (any five): .

(i‘)/ What is contract document?
ii) _What is SMB?
Y Whatis MB?
4y  What is Salvage Value?
. ¥)__ What is Scrap Value?
-‘*ﬁr What is Book Value?
vii) What is Sentimental Value?
>iii) What is the year of Arbitration Act?
ix) What is payroll?
9~ Whatis agreement?

GROUP-B
4. Answer the following questions (any four): 25x4 «
) w P.W.D flow chart,—
) What are the responsibilities of Engineers?
if) What is Item Rate Contract?
iv)What is Ring Formation?
J) What is Sinking Fund?
GROUP-C
5. Answer the following question (any one):
/if What is contract? Describe different types of contracts. 2+8
ii)  Write down the responsibilities of Executive Engineer & Assistant Engineer. 5+5
iii) What is an unbalanced tender? Explain the situations when the lowest tender is rejected. 4+6
iv) Write short notes on (any two):
a) Cash book b)Measurement Book c¢) work order 545

\}{ A property fetches a monthly rent of RS.6000/-. The outgoings including sinking .fun.d are up to 25% of
gross income. If the rate of interest is 12% p.a., calculate, years purchase and capitalized value.
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vi) Define depreciation. State the various method of calculating it. Explain anyone. 3+3+4
vii) What is obsolescence? Differentiate between depreciation and obsolescence. 4+6
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